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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 07, 2002
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: A. Malcolm Shaneman

Development Review Division
(301) 495-4587

SUBJECT: Informational Maps for Subdivision Items on the
Planning Board’s Agenda for June 13, 2002.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for Items #05, #07, #o08,
#09. These subdivision items are scheduled for Planning Board
con§i?§ration on June 13, 2002. The items are further identified
as follows:

Agenda Item #05 - Preliminary Plan 1-02068
———  Fairfield at Germantown

Agenda Item #07 - Preliminary Plan 1-02098
Goshen Estates )

Agenda Item #08 - Preliminary Plan 1-02071
B.F. Leighton’s Addition to Woodside

Agenda Item #09 - Preliminary Plan 1-02101
Hoover Property

Attachment

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING, 8787 GFORGIA AVENUE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
www.mncppc.org
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Map compiled on June 07, 2002 at 9:33 AM | Site locatsd on base shest no - 228NW08
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VICINITY MAP FOR

GOSHEN ESTATES-PARCELS 536 & 590 (1-02098)

Map compiled on June 06, 2002 at 7:17 PM | Site located on base sheet no - 228NW08
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